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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jennifer Broderick {jennifer@thebrodericklawfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 9:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address for The Broderick Law Firm, P.L.

Document No: LO8000006898

r‘—'—?—.'-—
Change of Address for The Broderick Law Firm, P.L.

23123 S. State Road 7, Suite 340
Boca Raton FL 33428

FEIN: 71-1044995

a

Thank ydu.

Sincerely yours,

Jennifer Fischer Broderick
Attorney at Law

The Broderick Law Firm, P.L.
7551 Wiles Road, Suite 204
Coral Springs, FL 33067

Tel 954-341-7700 (Broward)

Tel: 561-483-3360 (Boca)
Fax: 954-341-7393

This E-Mail is covered by the Electrenic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. §2251-2521 and is legally privileged. The information contained in this
E-Mail is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you received this E-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the information. Do not copy or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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